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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Vermont Educators 

FROM: Debi Price, Director Educator Quality Division 

SUBJECT: Recruiting for Peer Review Activities  

DATE:  May 15, 2017 

 

 

The Educator Quality Division is currently recruiting educators for Peer Review Panels.  

Educators who are interested in participating in this opportunity will be put on a one-year small 

scale contract with the Agency of Education allowing you to receive up to $1,00.00 in 

compensation for your expertise during the school year. If you have participated in any of these 

activities thank you! Please consider supporting your colleagues again by completing the 

necessary survey information. Below please find the activities that need educator support in 

order to implement. 

 

Peer Review Activities 

Peer Review Program – Alternate Pathway to Vermont Licensure  

Peer Review Panel assignment will be paid $125.00 plus mileage at .535 per mile. 

Peer Review Panel assignment is defined as: 

1. Review and rating of Peer Review candidate portfolio prior to Interview 

2. Participation in Peer Review candidate Interview 

3. Review and rating of additional evidence submitted when candidate does not receive a 

recommendation for initial licensure. 

 

For additional information please contact Wendy Scott wendy.scott@vermont.gov  

https://www.research.net/r/AOESmallScaleContractPre-Q
mailto:wendy.scott@vermont.gov

